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31 March 2000 

Most Rev M Malone, DD 
PO Box 780 
NEWCASTLE 23000 

Dear Bishop Malone, 

in NSW and the ACT 

Z5: FDMcA- VOL 2/4 

Thank you for your letter of 28th February confirming that - ftE has withdrawn her 
complaint to the police. 

·e I note that you intend to discuss some aspects ofthe matter with AE IS therapist 
Sr Evelyn Woodward. 

It £ has sounded very stressed on the several ,times that she has ru n9 here, 
and she seems to be under the impression that the Church does not entirely like her. 
May I suggest that she receive a little note from your office, or from Sr Evelyn 
·indicating that the matter is being looked at. That a meeting is possible, if not a 
premature messa,ge, might help to improve her spirits. . 

Yours sincerely. 

Signed 

JbRrt Davoren 
Signed 
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